Chairperson: Economic Development & Agriculture
Vice Chair: Committee Government Operations,
Veterans Affairs & Consumer Protection

Y eqislature of the
A.S. Pirgin Islands

Member:

Committee on Budget Appropriations and Finance The Honorable Senator #3022 ESTATE GOLDEN ROCK
Committee on Homeland Security, Justice & Public ST. CROIX, UfsE-L\é'ﬁfg';é?('éﬁé\)‘gfzoggig
Safety _ JAVAN E. JAMES EMAIL: SENATORJAMES@LEGVI.ORG
Committee on Education and Workforce * A A 4 35T LEGISLATURE

Memorandum
To: Members of the Committee on Economic Development & Agriculture
Honorable Angel L. Bolques, Jr., - Vice Chairman
Honorable Marvin A Blyden
Honorable Diane T. Capehart
Honorable Dwayne M. DeGraff
Honorable Alma Francis Heyliger
Honorable Donna A. Frett-Gregory s -
7
From: Senator Javan E. James, Sr. _ —
Chairman, Committee on Econom%éljé"ﬁmenf; & Agriculture
Date: October 16, 2024
Re: Notice of Committee Meeting for Wednesday, November 13, 2024

This memorandum serves as official notice that the Committee on Economic Development & Agriculture
has scheduled a meeting for Wednesday, November 13, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at the Earle B. Ottley
Legislative Hall on St. Thomas.

An agenda will follow via a separate email.

Cc: All Senators
Media
Journal
All Employees




